Dear Pindy Kaur,

The Licensing Authority is considering your application under the impacts on the four
licensing objectives.
You are requesting the following hours :

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0100 hours

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0100 hours

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1700 to 0100 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to Public
Monday to Sunday 1700 to 0100 hours

Having checked the current hours granted under the Planning permission for 93 Bruce
Grove the permitted hours are as follows:

e The use hereby permitted shall not be operated before 08:00 or after 23:30 hours on
Monday to Saturday and not before 0800 or after 2300 hours on Sundays or Bank
Holidays. Reason: This permission is given to facilitate the beneficial use of the
premises whilst ensuring that the amenities of adjacent residential properties are not
diminished.

Have you applied to Planning to have the hours altered to the timings you are requesting on
a Premises Licence? If not, | would encourage you to do so. The Licensing process is not a
substitute for any business to seek to gain later hours not granted under Planning law.

Also the current timings on the Planning permission did not include the use of the rear
garden for seating customers, this as been a recent change it seems. The use of a rear
external area beyond 21;00 on a weekday for instance would have a severe impact on
residents who have to live and put children to sleep or get to sleep themselves in order to
face work the next day.

We note that capacity limits are sown on the plan. Do you have your risk assessment to
show how the capacity figures were arrived at ? Please can you submit a copy. Do you have
a written fire risk assessment also as we note the people who would be utilising the rear
garden will need a rout or escape from the rear area if there was a fire in the kitchen area
and they could not make their way out via the route they came. Can you please submit the
fire risk assessment and show on the plan where the alternative means of escae from the
rear area would be and where it would lead to?

From a licensing perspective consideration must be given to the prevention of nuisance
objective. We are unable to support the lateness of the hours being applied for across the



week and draw your attention to the Section 182 Guidance that under pins the Licensing Act
2003 with regards to hours already in existence under the Planning regime:

14.66 There are circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a terminal hour has
been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are different to the
licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.

Moreover the hours of use being applied for the rear area that is in the midst of residential
properties all around is not supported and reduced hours of use are proposed to ensure that
residents and children are not unduly impacted by people or music noise from this location:

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday Music to stop at 23:00 with the main premises.

No music permitted in the rear garden area after 21:00
on any day.

Music in the rear garden to be for background only and not
to be heard at the nearest residential property.

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 1700 to 23:00 hours
Sunday 1700 to 22:30 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to Public

Monday to Saturday 1700 to 23:30 hours
Sunday 1700 to 23:00 hours

The rear garden to be closed by 21:00 each day in order to ensure the prevention of public
nuisance from music or people noise.

You are encouraged to seek changes to your Planning permission if you wish to seek later
hours.

Regards
Haringey Licensing Authority.



Dear Pindy,

| am processing your application for a premises licence. Under the four licensing objectives | want
to put a couple of conditions on the licence. These are conditions that are put on the majority of
premises, especially those that have an outside area.

Please let me know if you are in agreement with these conditions.
Public Nuisance:

e No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate
from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to a nuisance.

e All windows, external doors and retractable roofs shall be kept closed after (22:00) hours
when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of
persons.

e The use of the garden is prohibited after 2200 hours. All patrons must vacate the garden
seating area and be seated inside the main part of the restaurant.

e Any music played must be played at background level only.

e Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

e Adirect telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all
times the premises is open. This telephone number and is to be made available to residents
and businesses in the vicinity.

Kind regards

April Smart
Noise and Nuisance Officer
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